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TO: API 17D Monogram Licensees
FROM: Monogram Program/APIQR
DATE: July 20,2018

RE: API Specification 17D - Design and Operation of Subsea Production Systems-Subsea Wellhead and
Tree Equipment

Please be advised that effective July 20, 2018, API modified the list of products eligible for monograming
under API Specification 17D - Design and Operation of Subsea Production Systems-Subsea Wellhead and
Tree Equipment.

The change includes:
e Removal of Umbilical Connectors,
e Separating Casing Hangers and Tubing Hangers into two different products, and
e Removal of the PSL 3G option for Subsea Wellheads; Mudline Wellheads; Flanged Connectors;
Threaded Connectors; Flowline Connectors; Other End Connectors; Casing Hangers and Seal
Assemblies.

The revised list of products eligible for monogramming under API Spec 17D can be found in the API
website. http://www.api.org/products-and-services/api-monogram-and-apigr/resources

There are no immediate actions required by the licensed organizations. The scope of API 17D licensed
manufacturers will be revised as necessary once the verification of conformity to the requirements is
demonstrated during the next scheduled API audit.

For Monogram related questions regarding changes to the products eligible for Monogramming under API
Specification 17D, please send all inquiries to certification@api.org.

Sincerely,

s B

Sharon Bowie
Manager of Operations, Monogram/APIQR
www.api.org/monogram
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